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MILMWAURKFEE PUBLIC T JBRARY

To: Staff Assistant, Finance and Personnel Committee

From: Judith Zemke, Milwaukee Public Library

Date: January 6, 2006

Re:  Technicial Corrections to the 2006 Positions Ordinance

In reviewing the Library’s 2006 Positions Ordinance it has come to my attention that the
following correction needs to be made to bring the ordinance into compliance with our
2006 operating budget:

e Under Central Library Decision Unit, Central Library Services Bureau, Central
Library Services Pool, change Library Reference Assistant from 17 to “27
positions.

The two positions reflect our operating strength in 2005. No proposed reduction in
staffing level in this position was made in the library’s budget, nor was a reduction
included in the adopted 2006 budget. The designation from “2” to “1” appears to have

been inadvertently entered at some point after the library submitted its proposed budget.

Ce: Jennifer Meyer
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